
By B. RIPLEY, M. Can. Soc. C.E., M. Am. Soc. C.E.
Engineer of Grade Separation, Canadian Pacific Railway, Toronto.

I bti. *ssue for September 17th, 1909, of The Canadian 
C'!Sineer in an article entitled “Great Engineering 

°rks on the Canadian Pacific Railway,” the late 
O p • Schwitzer, then Assistant Chief Engineer of 
of v Westcrn lines, dealt briefly on the construction
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The narrow gauge railway between Dunmore Jet. 
and Lethbridge was finally bought out by the C.P.R. and 
standardized, and the Crow’s Nest Pass branch was built 
by them during 1897 and 1898, connecting Medicine Hat, 
on the main line, with Kootenay Landing, on the south
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Fig. 1.—Site of the Viaduct Looking West, 
Fig. 2.—Site Looking East.

and the 
\vas " in which it 
field ' arr’ed out in the 
sorjjç r So to describe
■struck Catures of interest in connection with the con-
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T, n °f the foundations. 
,UP til] was the westerntermin
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Iv^edici
C0aj p,ne Hat, then operated by the Alberta Railway and 
beld t, 0rnPany> who, if the author remembers correctly, 
Rest p€ °riginal charter for the building of the Crow’s 
Pany a.Ss Railway. The Alberta Railway and Coal Com- 
Tacjjl sPj before being taken over by the Canadian 
*Ug 0 ahway, made extensive surveys to effect a cross- 
fhe ke,,r, fhe Belly River in the neighborhood of where 

bridge viaduct now stands.

end of Kootenay Lake. The Lethbridge-Macleod cut-off 
is a portion, approximately 31^ mi. long, of the Crow’s 
Nest Pass Branch of the Canadian Pacific Railway which 
was opened for traffic on November 1st, 1909.

The old line between Lethbridge and Macleod, which 
built during 1897 and 1898, was approximately 37 

mi. long and included, besides very heavy earthwork, the 
construction of some 20 trestles and bridges, containing 
approximately 15,000,000 ft. B.M. of timber. Only 
streams were crossed, and these with low-level crossings,

Us of narrow gauge railway between that city 
Unniore Junction on the C.P.R. main line near
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THE FIELD WORK OF THE LETHBRIDGE VIADUCT
With some Notes on the Construction of the Substructure
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